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Transmit the following in --------;;;:-----::--,----:-----:-:----------1 
(Type in plain text or code} 

Via __ A_IR_TE __ L ____ _ AIR MAIL 
(Priority or Method of Mailing} I 

--------------------------~----------------les--L------- -
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (g2_3267) REVIEWED BY J;.Bt/JFK TAS~,,~?RCE 

FROM: 

RE: 

SAC,~S ANGELES (92-113C) 

JO~OSELLI6 aka. 
AR. 

ON __ 1J2}rJ.tqB_-~ 
0 RELEASE IN FULl 

"$ RELEASE IN PART .,··,·~·'·;~_:'i:iX 
TOTAL OCt..lllU ,lfl/' . <>;.;·,:d.':'J;.j.f:'J 

0 . ~·\l~f'_ ·:'_::.:·;_.;·;?:·:ff:D;:[j:(;:ff~'t ROSSELLI not known to have returned to Los -' ·· ···-.... ·- .. · .. r ..... , ... ;~t 
Angeles since he left in his automobile on 3/29/636 for 
Las Vegas. 

LA 4129-C advised that on 3/26/636 ROSSELLI came 
to Perino's Restaurant with a man unknown to informant. 
At Perino 1 s 6 ROSSELLI and his companion joined ALBERT PARVIN 
and JOE SLATE who were accompanied by four girls who 
informant did not knowo Informant thought the four girls 
might be "chorus girls 11 from "Slate Brothers 11

6 a night club 
on the "Sunset Strip 11 in Los Angeles. PARVIN is the subject 
of an Anti-Racketeering investigation in the Los Angeles 
Office. He is a part owner of the Sands and the New Frontier 
hotels in Las Vegaso 
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